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CONTRAC|TORS LICENSE

WEST VIRGINIA STATE CODE 21-11-2 REQUIRES THAT ALL
PERSONS DESIRING [TO PERFORM CONTRACTING WORK IN THIS
STATE MUST BE LICENSED. THE WEST VIRGINIA CONTRACTORS
I.ICENSING BOARD IS EMPOWERED TO ISSUE THE CONTRACTORS
LICENSE. APPLICATIONS FOR A CONTRACTORS LICENSE MAY BE
MADE BY CONTACTING THE| WEST VIRGINIA DIVISION OF LABOR
CAPITOL COMPLEX, BUILD|IING 3, ROOM 319, CHARLESTON, WV
25305, TELEPHONE: (306> 5B8-7890.

WEST VIRGINIA STATE CODE 21-11-11 REQUIRES ANY
PROSPECTIVE BIDBDER TO (INCLUDE THE CONTRACTORS

LICENSE NUMBER ON THEIR BID.
BIDDER TO COMPLETE:

CONTRACTORS NAME: .. A ?Ziz4?4<.é£?€2‘ 55”??%????:.414¥;
35 .

CONTRACTORS [LICENSE NO[.: WVO .2%(@,,,,.,,',,.

THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WILL BE REQUIRED, TO FURNISH A
COPY OF THEIR CONTRACTIORS LICENSE PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF
A PURCHASE ORDER/CONTRACT

APPLICABLE LAW
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THE WEST VIRGINIA STATE CODE, PURCHASING DIVISION RULES
AND REGULATIONS, AND THE INFORMATION PROVIDED IN

THE "REQUEST| FOR QUOTATION" ISSUED BY [THE PURCHASING
DIVISION IS [THE SOLE AUTHORITY GOVERNING THIS
PROCUREMENT. '

JANY INFORMATION PROVIDED IN SPECIFICAT|ION MANUALS, OR
ANY OTHER SOURCE,] VERBAL OR WRITTEN, WHICH CONTRADICTS
OR ALTERS THE INFORMAT|ION PROVIDED FROM THE SOURCES AS
DESCRIBED IN THE JABOVE| PARAGRAPH IS VOIID AND OF NO
EFFECT.

BANKRUPTCY: | IN THE EVENT THE VENDOR/CONTRACTOR FILES
FOR BANKRUPTCY PROTECTIION, THIS CONTRACT IS AUTOMATI-
CALLY NULL AND VOID, AND IS TERMINATED WITHOUT FURTHER
ORDER.

REV. 1/2005

NOTICE
AN ORIGINAL, SIGNED BID MUST BE SUBMITITED TO:

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
PURCHAS|IING DIVISION

BUILDING 15
2019 WASHINGTON S[TREET, EAST
CHARLES|TON, WV 2B305-0150

THE BIDS MUSIT CONTAIN [THIS INFORMATION ON THE FACE OF
THE ENVELOPE|S OR {THE B|IDS MAY NOT BE CONSIDERED:

SEALED BID

BUYER: RW-22

S oo I 269-0202 ™ 3/16/0007
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62/18/2009
SDOPENNGDATE 0371972009 BID OPENING TIWE __01:30PH

REGQ. NO.: BCF90115
BID OPENING DATE AND TIME: 03/19/2009 @ 1:30 PM

PLEASE NOTE: A CONVENIENCE COPY WOULD BE APPRECIATED.
PLEASE PROVIDE A FAX NUMBER IN CASE IT; IS NECESSARY
TO CONTACT YOU REGARDING YDUR BID:

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmm (304) 16110203 .

PLEASE PRINT, OR TYPE NAME OF PERSON TO CONTACT
CONCERNING THIS QUDTE:

_________________ K@nnjgﬂw{

. . N7
xxx%xx¥ THIS IS THE END OF RFQ BCF90[115 xxx%%x TOTAL: ?Q%Z?q

SIGWU}/ A ol 7% %) 7(0 4-0202 " 3/1e/o007
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ADDENDUM NO. 1

| . QUESTIONS| AND BANSWERS ARE ATTACHED.
2. ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT IS ATTACHED. THIS DOCUMENT
SHOULD BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH YOUR BID. FAILURE TO
BIGN AND RETURN MAY RESULT IN DISQUALIFICATION OF YOUR
BID. T

EXHIBIT 10
REQUISITION| NO.: BCF90115
ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
I HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE FOLLOWING CHECKED

ADDENDUM (S) | AND HAVE MADE THE NECESSARY REVISIONS TO
PROPOSAL, PLANS AND/OR SPECIFICATION, |ETC.

ADDENDUM NO.'S:
NO. 1 '-/Q

NO. 2 ......
NO. 3 ...,
NO. 4 ......
HO. 5 ......

I UNDERSTAND | THAT | FAILURE TO CONFIRM THE RECEIPT OF THE
ADDENDUM (8) MAY BE CAUSE FOR REJECTION OF BIDS.

VENDOR MUST (CLEARLY UNDERSTAND THAT ANY VERBAL

:élc;NATURZ M ' DATE ‘5: //@ A? Py 7
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RESPONSE TO VENDOR QUESTIONS ON BCF90115:

1)

2}

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

QUESTION: The request states that the system is a MANUAL type. Do you mean,
Mechanical assist (hand crank)?

RESPONSE: Yes, Mechanical Assist (hand crank) type.
QUESTION: Section 2.6 states the shelving height to be 75"-78" with seven shelves. Do
you mean six openings plus a top or seven openings plus a top? Does the height {(75"-

78"} take include the height of the carriage and track? This could add another 6" to the
overall total height.

RESPONSE: Seven (7) openings but wouldn't increase the overall height including the
track because a deck is built up the rail height.

QUESTION: Section 2.1 states that this is a Modular system. | would assume that the
floor & track are all inclusive and that the rails will not need to be anchored into the
floor. My understanding is that a Modular system will sit on top of the floor and can be
moved and added to. Is this the case?

RESPONSE: Anchoring of the rails to the floor is required. Rails are 3/4" high mounted
on concrete slab with tapcons. Deck of 3/4" plywood buiit up even to the top of rail and

covered to match existing flooring.

QUESTION: Section 2.5 requests a floor covering. Would it be acceptable if we include a
floor covering?

RESPONSE: Yes, provided it closely matches existing
QUESTION: Do you have a drawing for the area {16'-9" x 12'-10")?

RESPONSE: No. It is the bidder’s responsibility to survey the premises to verify
measurements.

QUESTION: How long do you want the carriages to be?

REQUEST: The system footprint would have to fit in the proposed space and leave a 4'
walkway to access. System aisles should be at least 36",

QUESTION: The request states that it should be a Manual type system. What they have
currently is a Mechanical Assist (Hand crank} type. Is this what they would prefer?

RESPONSE: Yes, the system should be a Mechanical Assist (hand crank} type.



8) QUESTION: should we assume that the space 167-9” x 12’ x 10" is the maximum we
can use?

RESPONSE: Yes

9) QUESTION: Section 2.6 states shelving not to exceed 78”. Should we assume that they
want 7 openings plus a top?

RESPONSE: Yes

10) QUESTION: The wheel size that is requested is 5” in diameter. The current system has
3” diameter wheels. Isit acceptable to use either wheel size?

RESPONSE: Yes, either wheel size is acceptable.

11) QUESTION: Concerning RFQ: BCF90115: It is not possible to have 2 working aisles in
this system with the given footprint of 16'9" x 12'10” and also maintain the required
14,112 linear file inches of capacity. So, dowe reduce the file capacity and give 2
working aisies or maintain capacity and just have 1 aisle in the new system? it could be
argued that the existing system has 2 aisles and 3 persons can easily work in the files if
the new system were to have only 1 aisle. _

RESPONSE: Maintain required minimum capacity of 14,112 linear file inches and reduce

aisles to one (1) aisle at least 36", .
= T Wot Poss ble

12) QUESTION: Just for clarification, Prevailing wage means the published prevailing rate
for Mercer County, West Virginia — per applicable trade?? | have not jooked the rate up
but it would be similar to $28.00 per hour per person including fringe.

RESPONSE: It is the vendor’s responsibility to monitor and verify rates established by
the Dept. of Labor.

13) QUESTION: Would alternate configurations be considered?

RESPONSE: Alternate configurations may be considered as long as the specifications of
14,122 linear file inches is met and the maximum height and footprint size as stated in
the specifications are not exceeded. Alternate specifications must be determined by the
agency to meet the business heeds of the agency and are at the sole discretion of the
agency.

14) Question: | was hoping you could help me with a guestion. We are providers of mobile
storage filing products in WV. Your need in Princeton will be the first time we have bid
on project with the state that requires a contractor’s license. We do have employees
with contractors license but was not sure who within the organization needs to be the



one with the license. Does it have to be one of the installers on the project, a principal
with the company or can it be a salesperson on the project?

Response: The company responding to the bid has to have the contractor license.

15} Question:
1.2.1 14,112 LFl or bid rejected
1.1 Lockable eliminates 14,112 LF
1.2.2  Gives 16’ 9” gets 14,112 LFl with only one asile
2.10 Two 36” aisles impossible to give 14,112 LF

Response: Please see the responses to the guestions above in particular the response
to #11.

ADDITIONAL CLARIFICATION TO RFQ LANGUAGE:

RFQ - 2nd Page, 1st paragraph now reads:

To provide all labor, material, and equipment necessary to install a complete
lockable Xardex Kompakt Mobil, Lateral, High Density Filing System for the DHHR
Mineral County office, per the attached specifications.

Change to read:
To provide all labor, material, and equipment necessary to install a complete

lockable Kardex Kompakt Mobil, tateral, High Density Filing System or equal, for
the DHHR Mercer County office, per the attached specifications.
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RFQ: BCF90115

PART 1 GENERAL

e s tepemr i PV

1.1 Request for Quotation fo provide all labor, material and anything incidental to the
acquisition and installation of a fully complete lockable Kardex Kompakt or equal, mobile,
lateral, high density filing system as defined herein for the Mercer County office location of
the Department of Health & Human Resources. The system must be manually operated
and accommodate the approximate stated amount of linear filing inches as specified for 8
1/2" x 11" documents. All work will be in compliance with Fire Marshall regulations and all
other building codes and industry standards. The award will be made fo the overall low bid
that complies with the specifications.

12 The following is the location where the file system is to be installed and the
approximate size of the system. Bidders - Please note: Your bid can be for more linear file
inches than what is requested but bids with less linear file inches will be disqualified.

1.2.1 MERCER COUNTY DHHR 14,112 linear filing inches
200 Davis Street
Princeton, WV 24740

122 Vendor must verify the installed footprint of the system cannot exceed the
dimensions of the proposed installation location including walkways.

1.3 Itis the bidder's responsibility to verify all field conditions and building weight limitations
prior to bidding. It is also the bidder's responsibility to notify the West Virginia Department
of Health & Human Resources in writing, of conditions detrimental fo proper and timely
completion of the installation. Do not proceed until nonconforming conditions have been
corrected.

1 4 The intent of this Request for Quotation is to provide the using office with a high quality,
mobile lateral filing system. The foregoing specifications are fo be considered nominal and
approximate. Minor deviations from the stated specifications are acceptable to facilitate a
competitive bid atmosphere provided the intent of the Reguest for Quotation or the
effectiveness of the system is not compromised. No deviation is permitted on the space or
configuration requirements, ALL VENDORS PLEASE NOTE: This system is to be 100%
complete. All braces, dividers or any other component necessary to properly ufilize
the filing system will be included with the initial installation at the offered price. This
is not negotiable and payment will not be made to the vendor if they should fail in

any way to meet this requirement.

PART 2 TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

2 1 TRACKS: Each modular frack assembly will consist of two 14 gauge formed steel rails
capable of carrying a minimum load of 1000 pounds per linear foot. The rail assembly will
be welded to 2 minimum of 4 corresponding 14 gauge steel support channels. Track

10



assemblies are leveled by adjusting built-in leveling glides found in the support channel
located every 12 inches on center. End stops are instalied at each end of the rail assembly
to provide a safe, cushioned stop for the mobile carriage. All frack assemblies will include a
stainless steel decorative cap. This cap will be aftached to the front of the track assembly
giving it a finished profile.

2.2 CARRIAGES: Carriages consist of sections of "U" shaped formed cold roll steel
thirteen (13) gauge and fourteen (14) gauge stringers and cross members, all electrically
welded to form a strong and durable frame. Each seam will be fully welded. Occasional
spot welds that allow the sheet metal surface to bow between welds are
unacceptable.

2.3 WHEELS: Carriage wheels will be double-flanged and 5" in diameter with each wheel
having heavy-duty, double sealed, permanently lubricated, ball bearings. There are a total
of four whee! assemblies per carriage.

2.4 FINISH: All steel parts are thoroughly cleaned in a three stage iron phosphate washer.
Each steel component is then coated with an epoxy powder coat finish using an
electrostatic paint system. This paint system ensures a long lasting and durable finish. The
end user will make color choice.

2.5 DECKING: Decking will be installed so the tracks will be level with the floor surface.

The decking will be as recommended by the filing systern manufacturer and will be covered

with a finish flooring material. If the filing system manufacturer does not provide a covering,
the decking will be covered consistent with surrounding flooring.

2.6 WORKING HFIGHT: Seven shelves for 8 %" x 11" documents per carriage are
allowable. 75"-78"h min/max overall height.

2.7 REFERENCE SHELF: There shall be one retractable reference shelf located
approximately 38" above the floor surface on each side of each aisle ata point towards the
aisle center. The shelf should be capable of holding ten pounds of weight at a fully open
position.

2.8 INSTALLATION LOCATION: The system shall be installed in the location known as the
file room. The proposed system cannot exceed the size limitations of the installation
location including properly sized walk ways and the aisles as required in section 2,10, The
approximate size of the location of the installation is 16'9"L x 12710"W (from wall to tip of
drive knob).

2.9 UNDERCARRIAGE ANTI-TIP: For safe operation of the system, an undercarriage anti-
tip device shall be provided and bolted to the carriage that has a lip riding in the flange on
each rail, (2 per wheel). Anti-tip angles must be constructed of no less than 11 gauge steel
and must have a bottom flange (interlocking with rail) of no less than 7/8" wide. Overhead
mounted products are unacceptable.

11



2.10 AISLES: Aisle requirements are minimum distances from a fully open position. The
gystem will be configured to provide two 34" aisles.

5 11 SHELF DIVIDERS: A minimum of three shelf dividers shall be provided with each
shelf opening.

2.12 CONTROLS: The system shall be designed so that the entire file system can be
closed by turning the handle on the last shelf unit. The last shelf unit will push all open
shelf units to a closed position. The system will be capable of being locked in the closed
position.

2.13 WARRANTY AND RESPONSE TIME: Please state the warranty period of the system
bid and the response time for warranted and non-warranted repairs. As a mandatory
minimum, a response time of 48 hours is requested and nothing less than a one year
warranty is acceptable.

PART 3 SPECIAL CONDITIONS

3.1 The contractor shall coordinate all site activities with a designated representative from
the physical location.

3.2 The contractor shall be adequately bonded and insured to fully indemnify and hold
harmiess the property owner and/or the Department of Health & Human Resources from
and against any and all claims arising from the performance of this contract.

3.3 The contractor shall complete all work within 90 calendar days after receiving the notice
to proceed.

3.4 One payment shall be made at 100% completion pending acceptance by the
Department of Health and Human Resources. The Depariment of Health & Human
Resources reserves the right to withhold payment if the installed system is not in
compliance with the specifications.

3.5 The contractor shall pay the higher of the U.S Department of Labor minimum wage
rates for ali labor performed on site as established for Mercer County pursuant to West
Virginia Code § 21-5-1, et. seq.

3.6 Bidders shali submit one lump-sum base bid for all work and equipment under all
the terms and conditions as described herein.

12



RFQ No, BCFEG0US 13

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
Purchasing Division

PURCHASING AFFIDAVIT

VENDOR OWING A DEBT TO THE STATE:

West Virginia Code §5A-3-10a provides that: No contract or renewal of any coniract may be awarded by the
state or any of its political subdivisions to any vendor or prospective vendor when the vendor or prospeciive
vendor or a related party to the vendor or prospective vendor is a debtor and the debt owed is an amount
greater than one thousand dollars in the aggregate.

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT CONTRACTS & DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE ACT:

If this is a solicitation for a public improvement construction contract, the vendor, by its signature below, affirms
that it has a written plan for a drug-free workplace policy in compliance with Article 1D, Chapter 21 of the West
Virginia Code. The vendor must make said affirmation with its bid submission. Further, public improvement
construction contract may not be awarded fo a vendor who does not have a written plan for a drug-free
workplace poficy in compliance with Article 1D, Chapter 21 of the West Virginia Code and who has not
submitied that plan to the appropriaie contracting authority in timely fashion. For a vendor who is a
subcontractor, compliance with Section 5, Article 1D, Chapter 21 of the West Virginia Code may take place
before their work on the public improvement is begun.

ANTITRUST:

in submitting a bid to any agency for the state of West Virginia, the bidder offers and agrees that if the bid is
accepted the bidder will convey, sell, assign of transfer fo the state of West Virginia all rights, title and interest
in and to all causes of action it may now or hereafter acquire under the antitrust laws of the United States and
the state of West Virginia for price fixing and/or unreasonable restraints of frade relating to the particular
commodities or services purchased or acquired by the state of West Virginia. Such assignment shall be made
and become effective at the time the purchasing agency tenders the inifial payment to the bidder.

| certify that this bid is made without prior understanding, agreement, or connection with any corporation, firm,
limited liability company, partnership or person or entity submitting a bid for the same materials, supplies,
equipment or services and is in all respects fair and without coliusion or fraud. | further certify that | am
authorized to sign the certification on behalf of the bidder or this bid.

LICENSING:

Vendors must be licensed and in good standing in accordance with any and all state and local laws and
requirements by any state or local agency of West Virginia, including, but not limited to, the West Virginia
Secretary of State's Office, the West Virginia Tax Department, West Virginia Insurance Commission, or any
other state agencies-or political subdivision. Furthermore, the vendor must provide all necessary releases 1o
obtain information to enable the Director or spending unit to verify that the vendor is licensed and in good
standing with the above entities.

CONFIDENTIALITY:

The vendor agrees that he or she will not disclose to anyone, directly or indirectly, any such personally
ideniiflable informafion or other confidential information gained from the agency, unless the individual who is
the subject of the information consents to the disclosure in writing or the disclosure is made pursuant to the
agency's policies, procedures and rules. Vendor further agrees to comply with the Confidentiality Policies and
information Security Accountability Requirements, set forth in http:/fwww.state.wv.usfadmin/purchase/privacy/

noticeConfidentiality.pdf.

Under penalty of law for false swearing (West Virginia Code §61-5-3), it is hereby certified that the vendor
affirms and acknowledges the information in this affidavit and is in compliance with the requirements as stated.

Vendor's Name: / S _//Afz‘/r?—z 5«?5 fems L LC
Authorized Signature: //% //j», ,wﬂ - Date: ?// g/o?c?Of

Purchaslng Affidavit (Revised 01/01/09)




State of West Virginia
DRUG FREE WORKPLACE CONFORMANCE AFFIDAVIT
West Virginia Code §21~-1D-5
STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA,

COUNTY OF KANAWHA ; TO-WET:

1, _Charles Saul , after being first duly sworn, depose and
state as follows:

1, I am an employee of _aAJ-Allegheny Systems LLC ; and,
(Company Name)

2. I do hereby attest that __AJ-Allegheny Systéms LLC
(Company Namae)

maintains a valid written drug free workplace policy and that such
policy is in compliance with West Virginia Code §21-1D-5.

The above statements are sworn to under the penalty of perjury.

AJ-Allegheny Systems LLC

?zny Name)
By: // M =

Lo A Ly
Title: President;
Date: March 16, 2009

Taken, subscribed and sworn to before me this _1 ctnday of _march 2009

3/ 2017

MWD

a
Notary Pubhc
State of West Virginia

Beverlee Audorif
45 31st 5t. East

Nitro, Wy 25143
g My eemmsssuon exptres May 31 201?

(Notary Public) .2/ (J

oM Ly wrru "WV CODE P SIONS. FAILURE 'ro 'HE
AFFIDAVIT WITH THE BID SHALL RESULT IN DIS umrncmxo OF

THE BID,

Jan 2009
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i RLI Insurance Company POWER OF ATTORNEY

P.Q. Box 3967 Peoria IL 61612-3967
Phone: (30936921000 Fax: (309)683-1610 RLI Ins“rance C()mpany

Bond No. __LSM0104993

Know All Men by These Presents:

That the RLI Insurance Company , & corporation orgenized and existing under the laws of the State of

Illinois , and authorized and licensed to do business i all states and the District of Columbia does hereby make,
constitute and appoint: in the City of Charleston » State of
West Virginia , 85 Attorney In Fact , with fuil power and authority hereby conferred upon him/her to sign,

execute, acknowledge and deliver for and on its behalf as Surety, in general, any and ail bonds, undertakings, and recognizances in an
Five Million_and 00/100 {__$5.000,00000 ) for any single obligation, and

Terilee Arrasmith

amotnt not to exceed
specifically for the following described bond.

Principak; A-J-Allegheny Systems. LLC
Obligee: State of West Virginia - Purchasing Division

Type Bond: Public Bid Bond
Bond Amount: _8__1,300.00

The RL} Insurance Company further certifies that the following is a frue and exact copy of a
Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of REI Insurance Company , and now in foree to-wit:

"All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the
corporate name of the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or
by such other officers as the Board of Directors may authorize. The President, any Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant
Secretary, or the Treasurer may appoint Aftorneys in Fact or Agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies or
undertakings in the name of the Company. The corporate seal is not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies,
undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation. The signature of any such officer and the

corporate seal may be printed by facsimile,”
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the RLI Insurance Company has caused these presents to be executed by
its Vice President with its corporate seal affixed this __ 13¢h  dayof March 2000 .
R
SR ANCE A
ATTEST: sogg?o,;;g% RLI Insurance Company
%@m §27 oot B “ .
(7N . LSEALY ¢ P
i i ”"’f ) ."'-u-o"... \\s i ~ i i

Cynthia 8. I@ohm Assistant Secretary ,,.,,”% f;,,’,,’f, ﬁ‘\?“‘\\\ Roy C. Di Vice President

March , 2009 before me, a Notary Public, persona eared Roy C. Die
. who being by me duly sworn, acknowledged that they signed the above Power of Attorney

and Assistant Secretary , respectively, of the said
, and acknowledged said instrument to be the voluntary act and deed of

On this _ 13th day of

and Cynthia 8. Dohm

as Vice President
RLI Insurance Company

said corporation.

;-.\mf{s';re "ORFICIAL SEAL”

Py Y 7;7 g&% e ?JACQUELH\%E M. BOCKLER

5 - %
quéline M. Bockler Notary Public ! COMMISSION EXPIRES 03/01/10

Ja

AGO11304



Agency.
REQ.P.O#

el
FS

BiD BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That we, the undersigned, AJ-Allegheny Systems LLG
of5036-A Washington.St, Charleston, Wi 8S Principal, and _RLI TInsurance
Cco_of _Peoria ,Illinois , a corporation organized and existing under the faws of the State of

_ as Surety, are held and fiemly bound unto the State

IT, with its principal office in the C&of i
‘s . . e %ﬁousana ';'ﬁre .
of West Virginia, as Obligee, in the penal sum of Hundred .andQ0./,00. ef$ 130600 } for the payment of which,

weil and truly to be made, we jointly and severally bind ourselves, our hel

e

rs, adminisirators, execulors, SUCCESSOMS and assigns.

The Condition of the above obligation is such that whereas the Principal has submitted to the Purchasing Section of the
posal, attached hereto and made a part hereof, to enter Into a contract in writing for

Depariment of Administration a geriain bld or pro
F +he WV _Department of Health and Human

vVarious logations o
Resources

NOW THEREFORE,

(g) If said bid shall be rejected, or
(5) If said bid shal be accepted and the Principal shall eniter into & contract In accordance with the bid or proposel atiached

hereto and shall fumish any other bonds and Insurance required by the bid or proposal, and shell in all other respects perform the

agreement created by the acceptance of said bid, then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwise this obligation shali remain in full
force and effect. Itis expressly understood and agreed that the liebility of the Surety for any and afl claims hereunder shall, in no event,

exceed the penal amount of this obligation as herein stated.

The Surety, for the value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that the obligations of said Surety and its bond shali be inno
t such bid, and sald Sursty does hereby

way impaited or affected by any extension of the time within which the Obligee may accep
waive notice of any such extension.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Principal and Surety have hereunto set thelr hands and seals, and such of them as are corporations
have caused thelr corporate seals to be affixed hereunio and these presents to be signed by thelr proper officers, this

___13.dayof March L2009 .

AJ-Allegheny Systemsgic

(=7 Z—(vusthe Pres
Vice President)

V,%ﬂ&é’f,‘% (e %&Z/

(Tide)

Surety Corporate Seal RLI Insurance Company
{Nama of Surety)

e Ol T

Attormney-in¥act

Principal Corporate Seal

IMPORTANT — Surety executing bonds must be licensed in West Virginia to transact surety Insurance, Raised corporate seals

must be affixed, a power of attorney must be attached.



